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Carol Lombaard

From: Brock Tharpe <brock@lrsa.coza>

Sent: mMonday, 23 September 2024 08:57

To: Carol Lombaard; James Reade-Jahn; Denelcha Bellingan; Eugene ROUX

Cc: : Gerhard van Vuuremn; Stuart Charge; Orders SA; Ashley Klaasen; Dennis Lucas

Subject: RE: KWV ORDER - 49220 - KWV YO+ KWV 10YO 50M & FREE STOCK ORDER - 49223
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Hi Carol,

It is JBB861FS, 2 Liquor Runners truck. \/wA
Kind Regards,

Brock Tharpe //UL//%
IBT & Receiving Manager | Liguor Runners Cape Town ,vﬁ

mobile 066 369 3747 \C
email brock@lrsa.co.Za
C/O Anfield Rd &, Range Rd, Blackheath, Cape Town, 7580 \
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«If opportunity doesn’t knock, build 2 door” — Milton Berle

From: Carol Lombaard A_oacmman@vwiﬁnohmv
sent: Monday, 23 September 2024 08:55
To: James Reade-Jahn Aqmmnm.wmsa@xéﬁnohmv... Brock Tharpe <brock@Irsa.co.za=; Denelcha Bellingan <bellingand @kwv.c0.23>; Eugene RouX <rouxe@kwv.co.za>
Cc: Gerhard van Vuuren <yvuureng@kwv.co.za>; Stuart Charge <charges@kwv.€0.28>; Orders SA <orderssa@kwv.co.za>; Ashley Klaasen <klaasena@Kwv.co.za>; Dennis
Lucas <lucasd@kwv.c0.za>
subject: RE: KWV ORDER - 49220 - KWV 3YO+KWV 10YO0 50M & FREE STOCK ORDER - 49223
Importance: High
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